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State of Nevada 

 
 

Brian Sandoval 
Department of Administration Governor 
Purchasing Division  
515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300 Lisa Sherych 
Carson City, NV  89701 Interim Administrator 

 
SUBJECT: Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3202 

RFP TITLE: Statewide/Regional Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) 

DATE OF AMENDMENT: October 1, 2015 

DATE OF RFP RELEASE: September 8, 2015 

OPENING DATE: October 16, 2015 

OPENING TIME: 2:00 PM 

CONTACT: Gail Burchett, Procurement Staff Member 
 
 
The following shall be a part of RFP 3202.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the 
information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this 
amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time. 
 
 
1. Will the State of Nevada be providing separately for both the North and South populations a 
 Census that includes Age or DOB, Gender, Tier, and Zip Code? 
  
 PEBP Response:  The attachment below provides this information. 
  

 
partic_data.xlsx

 
 
2. Will the State of Nevada be providing separately for both the North and South populations 
 Benefit Plan Summaries by year 2013 and 2014? 
  
 PEBP Response: The information PEBP has available is below. 
  

 
HHP_SBC_7_1_13.p

df    
HHP_SBC_2014-201

5.pdf    
HPN_SBC_7-1-14.pd

f    
HPN_SBC_PY2014.p

df  
 
 
3. Will the State of Nevada be providing separately for both the North and South populations 
 HMO claims experience (including Early Retirees) by year and by month for 2013 thru 2015 
 YTD? 
 
 PEBP Response:  The attachments below provide this information. 
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Hometown Health 
Copy of Rpt_376_Pai     

State of Nevada - 
Monthly Summary -            

 
 
4. Will the State of Nevada be providing separately for both the North and South populations Data 
 for High Claims greater than $50,000 by year for 2013 thru 2015 YTD? 
 
 PEBP Response:  The attachments below provide this information. 
 

 
HCC - State of 

Nevada - 201306 to 2         
HCC - State of 

Nevada - 201406 to 2        
Hometown Health 
Large Claims.xlsx  

 
5. Will the State of Nevada be providing separately for both the North and South populations 
 subscriber and member count information by year and by month for 2013 thru 2015 YTD? 
 
 PEBP Response:  See Question 1. 
 
 
6. Are the requested Performance Guarantees the same as those currently in place? If not, please 
 provide current performance guarantee. 
 

 PEBP Response: The Performance Guarantees should be as attached below. 
  

 
Exhibit I 

Performance Guaran     
 
 
7. What is the penalty in place with existing carriers for non-compliance of Performance 
 Guarantees? Please provide dollar amount and/or metrics. 
  
 PEBP Response: The attachments below provide PEBP’s existing vendor’s performance for 

the previous plan year. 
 

 
Hometown Health 

HMO Performance A    
HPN PY 15 Perf 
Indicator.pdf  

 
 
8. Section 3.6.1 Will the State of Nevada be providing any sample appeals and complaint reports? 
 
 PEBP Response:  This information is not available. 
 
 
9. Section 3.8.1 There is no "Section 6, Cost Schedule". Will the State of Nevada be providing a 
 cost schedule of existing wellness programs and a report displaying current participation? 
 
 PEBP Response:  The RFP should read “refer to Attachment M, Cost Schedule”.  PEBP 

does not currently have a wellness program, having suspended it in Plan Year 2016.  Any 
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reports from PEBP’s former wellness vendor US Preventive Medicine can be found on the 
PEBP website under Board Meeting Materials. 

 
10. Question 1. Are the rates for domestic partners subsidized? It appears that the rates for 
 domestic partners are not subsidized by the description listed in section 1.2.3 in the Request for 
 Proposal. The rates on your website appear to show subsidized rates for domestic partners. 
 

PEBP Response:  Domestic partners are subsidized at the same rate as a spouse.  Domestic 
partner subsidies are taxed while the subsidy for a spouse is deducted on a pretax basis.  

 
 
11. Question 2. To which plan provision is section 3.5.5 referring? 3.5.5 Question is as follows: 
 Please define what services are included and which are excluded under this plan provision? 
 

PEBP Response:  There was an error in the numbering, the question is referring to 3.5.4 and 
home health care.  Please define what home health care services are included and which are 
excluded under plan provisions.  

 
 
12. Question 3. Section 3.14.3 indicates that all data is the property of PEBP. Traditionally, claims 
 data for HMO membership is the property of the insurer. Please clarify if the request is 
 referring to claims and/or eligibility data.  
 
 PEBP Response: Eligibility data.  
 
 
13. A census of hometown health plan HMO enrollment with Subscriber date of birth, Subscriber 
 gender, Spouse date of birth, spouse gender, child count, enrollment tier, zip code, and enrolled 
 plan. 
  
 PEBP Response: See Question 1. 
 
 
14. 24 months of monthly claims experience for the Hometown Health Plan HMO with Medical 
 claims, pharmacy claims, member months, and premium. 
 
 PEBP Response: See Question 3. 
 
 
15. Large claims report with diagnosis and status for the most recent 12 months of experience and 
 the preceding 12 months of experience for the Hometown Health plan HMO. 
 
 PEBP Response: See Question 4. 
 
 
16. Current benefit summaries and the two prior years of benefit summaries for the Hometown 
 Health plan HMO.  
  
 PEBP Response:  See Question 2. 
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17. Section 4.2.2 “NOTIFICATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS” shall be changed as follows: 
 

4.2.2        NOTIFICATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS   
 

4.2.2.1    Disclosure of the names of all vendor subcontractors, as well as the physical 
locations where PEBP data is maintained and/or stored, must be 
communicated to PEBP at least 60 days prior to contract implementation.  

 

4.2.2.2     Use of subcontractors to manage PEBP participant-related data will not be 
permitted until PEBP has provided written authorization to the primary 
vendor. 

 

4.2.2.3   Failure of the vendor to notify PEBP of a change to (or addition of) an 
authorized subcontractor within the agreed time frame will result in a 
penalty.   

 

4.2.2.3.1    See Attachment I, Performance Standards and Guarantees, for the 
penalty assessed.  

4.2.2.3.2    Failure to disclose a subcontractor or other entity at least 60 days 
prior to the subcontractor or other entity having access to PEBP 
data will result in a penalty of 5% of the vendor’s previous year’s 
billed administrative charges per occurrence.  Should subsequent 
billed charges not be sufficient to cover the penalty in full, the 
balance will be billed by PEBP and considered due upon 
receipt.  Vendors must indicate their organization’s 
acknowledgement of this requirement. 

 
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3202. 

 
 

Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted. 
 

Vendor Name:  

Authorized Signature:  

Title:  Date:  
 
 
 
 

This document must be submitted in the “State 
Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal. 
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